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Dbnna Johnson

From: Barry Blevins

Sent:  Tuesday, February 08, 2007 8:38 AM
To: Donna Johnson

Subject: FW: credit card refund...

" FYI, please make it happen capt'n

Barng A, Blesins

Central Permit Administrator
Harnett County Central Permitting
910.814.6430

From: Tina J. Strickland

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2007 8:34 AM
To: Barry Blevins

Subject: RE: credit card refund...

Barry,

If you include the receipt from the credit card machine we should be okay.

Tina J. Strickland

Harnett County Finance
Accounting Services Supervisor
PO Box 760

Lillington, NC 27546

Office: (910)893-7557

Direct: (910)814-6091

Fax: (910)814-—2662

From: Barry Blevins

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 4:43 PM
To: Tina J. Strickland

Subject: credit card refund...

Tina,

We have refunded customer's credit card for 502.00. How would you like information to be forwarded to
you to account for revenue? Of the 502.00 amount $500.00 is Environmental fees and $2.00 is credit
card use. The customer's name is Daniel Wall. Thanks in advance.

Bamy 4. Blevins

Central Permit Administrator
Harnett County Central Permitting
910.814.6430

2/6/2007



